MEMORANDUM

DATE.: 1 October 2024
TO: Undergraduate Assembly Members
FROM: Tamara L. Brown, Provost and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs

SUBJECT: Agenda for 8 October 2024 Undergraduate Assembly
The Undergraduate Assembly meets in regular session on Tuesday, 8 October 2024 at
2:15 p.m. in-person, SEIR Building Executive Conference Room 480, 655 Mitchell St.

Welcome Remarks Tamara L. Brown, Provost and Senior
Vice President for Academic Affairs

Approval of 9 April 2024 Minutes (attachment) Tamara L. Brown
Unfinished Business Tamara L. Brown
General Ed Core Mathematics Component Requirement Tom Ingram, UCC Chair &
(update) Mark Cooper, Director of Academic
Operations

Core Curriculum Committee structure (for discussion)

Reports
Undergraduate Curriculum Committee (attachment) Tom Ingram, UCC Chair
Core Curriculum Committee (attachment) Tom Ingram, CCC Chair

New Business

President’s List (attachment) Tamara L. Brown
Election of UA Officers: Secretary, Parliamentarian Tamara L. Brown
Other matters arising Tamara L. Brown
Adjournment Tamara L. Brown

Contact Maria Fonseca (maria.fonseca@uta.edu) to request online access to the meeting if you are traveling on

university business or if a remote work agreement is on file.
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